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UTAH SUPREME COURT ADVISORY COMMITTEE
ON THE RULES OF EVIDENCE
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1. WELCOME AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Mr. Lund welcomed committee members to the meeting, including new member, Sarah
Carlquist. Mr. Lund asked for any corrections to the November 10 meeting minutes. With no
corrections, Chris Hogle moved to approve the minutes. Adam Alba seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

2. Legislative rapid response subcommittee:

e URE 506. Physician, Mental Health Therapist and Behavioral Emergency Services
Technician-Patient
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Mr. Hogle: The rapid response subcommittee received an email in December regarding a bill
sponsored by Sen. Daniel Thatcher. His goal is to decriminalize mental and emotional health
issues. Currently, when 911 is called on someone suffering from mental health issues, violent
confrontations can occur because police officers aren’t always trained for those situations. A
person with mental health training may be a better fit to respond. The bill would create a new
class of first responders, Behavioral Emergency Services Technicians (BESTs). In order for those
services to be effective, Sen. Thatcher feels there should be a privilege attached to
communications between the provider and the individuals they serve. The legislation was
flagged because of a provision that said something like, “in accordance with the Rules of
Evidence, these communications will be privileged,” but no such privilege currently exists. The
closest thing is a mental health patient privilege in URE 506, but Utah hasn’t answered the
qguestion of whether that rule applies to EMTs or behavioral variants of an EMT.

Judge McKelvie, Mr. Young, and myself were deployed to work with Sen. Thatcher and the
Department of Health. We thought the best way to accomplish this was to augment a section in
URE 506 to make it clear that the rule applies to those communications. Sen. Thatcher doesn’t
think the proposed changes are going to be enough because police officers, paramedics, and
EMTs will have to fill the void. The privilege needs to apply not only to the BESTs, but also to
folks having those kinds of interactions right now as first responders. We sent a proposed
amendment to URE 506 to the Court. The Justices were positive about the modification, but they
had one question. They pointed out that the rule refers to standards established by the Health
Department, but the "BEST" is a new category of provider. They asked how the rule would work
if we do not yet have Health Department standards, and asked whether the Health Department
was in the loop.

| forwarded those questions to Sen. Thatcher and the representative from the Health
Department. They responded that this might need to be a standalone rule similar to URE 507
and they’d really like the privilege to apply not only to behavioral health communications, but
also to any other medical communication. In response, | created a new standalone rule modeled
after URE 507 that incorporates the provision from URE 506 and expands the protections to
medical communications. | think the EMT patient privilege ought to be broader or have fewer
exceptions than the physician patient privilege. | included the exceptions that made sense to me
from the first responder peer support privilege, including exceptions for child abuse or neglect
and when a statement indicates that the patient is a danger to himself or others. | just finished
the draft so Judge McKelvie and Mr. Young haven’t had a chance to look at it yet.

Judge McKelvie: During the conversation yesterday with Sen. Thatcher and others, including
some folks in the technical field, we talked about nuanced issues and learned that it isn’t
uncommon for police officers to also act as an EMT. They may respond to an emergency
situation involving someone with a mental health issue, including someone who may have
committed a crime as a result of that mental health issue. The 5" and 6" Amendments kind of
go hand in hand here. For example, a police officer is acting as an EMT and the person is in
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immediate distress, but the officer doesn’t know about the crimes. The officer goes to assist the
person and the person makes a statement that they have committed a crime. Even though they
are a certified provider, they obtain information that a prosecutor would want to use. Under
other circumstances, a law enforcement officer would almost certainly mirandize the individual
and afford them the right to an attorney before taking a statement.

Mr. Havas: I'm not taking a position for or against, but the other privilege rules are designed to
encourage and foster candor and communication for whatever purpose, communication with an
attorney or a health care provider for example. | am wondering if that same policy applies under
these circumstances? Is there any data to suggest that communication with the BEST is going to
have an adverse impact, or that someone who is having a psychological or emotional crisis is
actually going to be thinking about whether or not they want to say something to an
interventionist in that circumstance?

Judge McKelvie: We discussed that yesterday. Another common example of something a
provider might run into is someone in mental distress, and the mental distress is either created
by, or exacerbated by, the use of illegal controlled substances. Whether a physician or a
technician is treating the person, it is critical to know if they’ve taken a controlled substance that
is immediately dangerous to them. If the individual believes that he is going to get in trouble for
acknowledging that he just shot up heroin or took methamphetamine, and chooses not to share
that information, that is obviously a concern. It’s probably not in the forefront of his mind, but
he may at least be thinking that he could get in trouble. With regard to policy considerations,
there are circumstances under which a treating technician needs accurate information and the
individual needs some assurances that the information is going to be held in confidence.

Ms. Bulkeley: | am wondering about the definition of a BEST. My main concern would be blurring
the lines. If police officers and firefighters will sometimes be classified as one of these first
responders and other times not, are they going to have to identify the role they’re playing?
What if someone spills their guts to a responding officer, only to find out that the officer didn’t
consider himself to be in that role. At the time, the officer considered himself to be in more of
an investigative role?

Mr. Hogle: In the draft, the definition of a BEST is similar to how physicians and mental health
providers are defined in URE 506. It talks about whether the person was acting as a BEST,
paramedic, or emergency medical services technician engaged in the diagnosis or treatment of a
mental, emotional, or medical condition, in accordance with guidelines established by the Utah
Department of Health. It’s structured to distinguish this kind of person from law enforcement,
but that is a good point.

Mr. Young: The Department of Health will be working on administrative rules to identify what

people are operating as BESTs and what people are operating purely as EMTs, in an attempt to
prevent the type of line blurring you’re talking about. It’s a work in progress, but that issue is on
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our radar.

Ms. Carlquist: A lot of these calls originate as a 911 call. That’s where most of the testimonial
comes from and can we use that testimonial. We probably don’t intend the 911 dispatcher to be
covered by this privilege, but it seems like whatever gets told to the BEST after the fact is going
to be largely duplicative of the 911 call. We would be applying a privilege to something that may
come in through other means.

Mr. Young: Sen. Thatcher sees this as part of a broader imitative. It sounds like they are getting
pretty close to launching a new process that would replace the suicide hotline with a 988
number. They would start diverting some of the behavioral intervention calls from the 911 line
to the 988 line. | think the long game is, once the public becomes more educated on dialing 988
in those situations, then it gets routed to somebody who would fall under the BEST privilege.

Mr. Lund: The way the rapid response process is set up, these things can move ahead without a
vote or the committee’s feedback. It sounds like this is a moving target. Is this an information
only item for the committee at this point? Is there anything you need from us?

Mr. Hogle: The Court’s direction last year was to move expeditiously, but when possible, we can
proceed normally with the whole committee. Depending on the timetable we’re given by the
legislator, we may just email the committee a rule draft and ask for a response immediately. |
envision doing it that way here. Sen. Thatcher’s bill is numbered. He wants to get it through the
House before changing anything, so it will probably stay as it is with no reference to the rule
we’re working on, and maintaining the privilege in the statue itself. After he gets through the
House, he will substitute the language. Pending a positive reaction from the Court, he will trust
the Court’s process. The Court can adopt a rule and he will move forward with his legislation
without the privilege.

Mr. Lund: This is our third go around with a new privilege. First, it was the first responder peer
support privilege, and then the victims advocate privilege. That’s probably not the end of it. I'm
worried that the general design of our privilege rules are getting weighed down a bit. | see a
bigger project here to try to maintain some order in the privilege rules if we get a few more of
these.

Mr. Hogle: | agree. | thought adding it to URE 506 was a more streamlined approach because
these are so close to physician and mental health therapists, but Sen. Thatcher didn’t like that. If
we had more time, | still think the better approach would be to put this in URE 506 and just add
those exceptions. Maybe later on we can undertake an effort to consolidate those.

Mr. Nielsen: The larger question is what the legislature has the authority to do. The Constitution

says they can “amend” the rules of evidence. | suppose a broad reading is that “to amend”
includes creating a new rule, but | wonder if the Court can draw a line about how far they are
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willing to go. There may be a time when the Court says creating a rule goes beyond the
legislature’s authority, and that might be needed to stop the proliferation of these privileges.

Mr. Lund: There is legal authority for where that line is. When Rick Schwermer was here it was
hammered into us, and he worked hard to make it clear to the legislature that they can’t create
new rules of evidence, they can only amend an existing rule. In order for the legislature to create
a new rule of evidence from whole cloth, as they’ve done with the victim advocate rule, it
requires a joint resolution passed by a 2/3 vote. | think Mike Drechsel understands that and we
are just trying to get ahead of a 2/3 vote situation.

Mr. Hogle: It probably makes sense to send the draft to Sen. Thatcher and the AG representing
the Department of Health as soon as we can. If the committee wants to see it, I’'m happy to
circulate it. We will take everyone’s input into consideration and incorporate what we can.

Mr. Young: Sen. Thatcher was very appreciative of our help. He has been working on this for a
long time. Unless we give them a product that they absolutely can’t support, | don’t think we are
going to get a lot of push back from the legislature on how it’s drafted.

Mr. Lund: Thank you for the work and hustle in getting this out. Just use your best judgment
about whether you feel like you need more input or if what you have is ready to go.

3. URE 512. Victim Communications:

Mr. Lund: The version included in the packet was created in February 2020. Most of 2020 was
spent trying to get input from Rep. Snow and legislative counsel on the proposed revisions, but
we never received a meaningful response from them. At the November 10" meeting, Judge
Bates recommended sending the edited version to the Supreme Court for consideration because
how the current rule applies isn’t clear to judges, prosecutors, or defense attorneys. The main
difference in the proposed draft is the way it’s structured. The confusing part in the current rule
is how the exceptions work. That has been fixed by separating (d) and (e). The question for the
Committee is whether to send the draft up to the Court for consideration.

Ms. Bulkeley: Mr. Young and | were on the subcommittee and | recall sending the last draft up
with a caveat related to the constitutional issue of creating a rule out of whole cloth, and that
we didn’t think it was a great rule, but it’s better than what the legislature came up with. The
Court sent it back because they didn’t like how something was worded. My recommendation is
to send it up with the same caveats, reminding the court of our prior reservations. This might be
more in line with what the legislature wanted, but it’s still not a rule we would necessarily
endorse, absent the legislative mandate.

Mr. Lund: In (d)(4), the victim advocate can disclose confidential communications to a large
group of people without waiving the privilege. Everyone except for the defense attorney gets to
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hear the confidential communication. At the very least, that is one of the substantive issues we
had with the legislature’s version.

Ms. Salazar-Hall: | agree with Ms. Bulkeley’s recommendation. The breadth of disclosures is
problematic to me as well. | don’t like the rule. | think the BEST privilege is far better, but this is
better than the legislature’s version.

Ms. Carlquist: Under (d)(5), the criminal justice victim advocate has to disclose to the
prosecutor. Wouldn’t that make anything Brady material that they do have to disclose? As a
public defender, | would want that. That makes me wonder if this is an effective privilege.

Mr. Lund: That’s the heart of the problem. The advocate is going to tell a victim that everything
they say is privileged, but is it?

Mr. Havas: Part of this is a policy question, is it a good privilege? But the privilege already exists
and the point of the draft is to try to improve upon what the legislature did. Maybe we send this
to the Court as an improvement over what the legislature did, but recommend eliminating the
privilege altogether? The Court has the authority to do that. | don’t think there is anything in our
constitution that would preclude the Court from stepping in to exercise its rule-making and rule-
amending authority to repeal a rule.

Mr. Lund: It sounds like the committee’s recommendation is to forward this on to the Court
with two caveats. We have attempted to engage the legislatures about the latest version, but
haven’t received a response. We still aren’t crazy about the rule. The Court’s options are to do
nothing, to adopt our latest version of the rule, or to eliminate the rule.

Ms. Bulkeley motioned to adopt Mr. Lund’s recommendation. Mr. Hogle seconded. Mr. Graf
opposed, with a comment that he supports sending the rule, but disagrees with the
recommendation that the rule be repealed. Ms. Bulkeley’s motion passed with a majority vote.

4. URE 106. Remainder of or related writings or recorded statements:

Judge Welch: In November, the subcommittee presented the committee with three different
versions of proposed changes to URE 106. The committee spent quite a bit of time editing
Version 3. The Federal rules committee was supposed to meet on November 13t The agenda
and materials were posted online, including proposed changes to rule 106, but | can’t find
anything posted about what decisions were made at that meeting. Right now, the Utah rule
parallels the federal rule, but the proposed changes to the federal rule are broader than what
we’re working on. The biggest change is that the federal rule would apply to oral arguments, not
just written statements. The question now is whether we continue to wait to see what happens
with the federal rule, or do we finish what we have and send a proposal to the Supreme Court?
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The Court’s directive to the Committee was in footnote 4 of the Sanchez case. | think that
opinion was issued a couple of years ago. The appellate court decision in the Sanchez case was
that URE 106 is a trumping rule. The Supreme Court decided the case based on prejudice
without reaching the decision of whether or not URE 106 was a trumping rule or merely a timing
rule, and then gave the issue to our committee. This issue has been debated in law review
articles and case law for years. It’s before the federal committee because it’s a split jurisdiction
issue. | don’t get the sense that there is a rush from the Supreme Court, but this issue has been
percolating for some time.

Mr. Lund: The federal rules committee doesn’t move quickly. Looking at their current draft, my
inclination is to move forward and leave it to the Supreme Court to decide if they want to wait.

Mr. Nielsen: | agree that we should move forward. Jones was my case and this issue has been
unsettled in Utah for a long time. | think the Bar is very interested in the answer to this question.
As far as the oral statement, | think it’s something we can address if and when the feds get to it
because Utah law has treated oral statements and written statements differently for many
years. | don’t think that issue is pressing or as interesting to litigants right now.

Judge Welch: If the federal rule incorporates oral statements, our committee would probably
need to address it. We can send a memo to the Court recommending this as the best version of
the rule, but provide an update about what the federal committee is working on.

Mr. Lund: Is there any appetite for trying to address the oral statement question at this junction
before we send something to the Court?

Judge Welch: Utah case law tackled that issue in Cruz-Meza and decided that oral statements
are not covered under URE 106, but are covered under URE 611. Under URE 611, you have to
look at the trustworthiness of the statement. The Supreme Court’s feedback the last time we
presented on URE 106 was that they wanted a response to how URE 403 reacts with URE 106. To
summarize version 3, it’s a trumping rule with a 403 backstop. It allows inadmissible hearsay.
URE 106 is a rule of inclusion, URE 403 is a rule of exclusion. The subcommittee could not agree
on one version. | am advocating for version 3. Mr. Nielsen is advocating for version 1.

Mr. Nielsen: The main difference between version 1 and version 3 is a philosophical one. Do we
let juries consider inadmissible evidence to help them understand admissible evidence? | think
the committee should adopt version 1. The jury shouldn’t be able to consider inadmissible
evidence for its substantive truth. A lot of these are going to be hearsay questions. This comes
up often in criminal cases with a defendant’s statement to the police. The prosecution admits
some of the defendant’s statement and then defense counsel wants to admit everything else
the person said, essentially permitting the defense to testify without being subject to cross-
examination. The rules of evidence exist to ensure the reliability of evidence and when the rules
exclude evidence, it is for good reason. It is primarily because it is unreliable. If evidence is
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unreliable for one purpose, it shouldn’t be rendered reliable and admissible for the truth of the
matter asserted under URE 106. That doesn’t mean it is absolutely inadmissible, it just can’t be
admitted for the truth of the matter asserted.

Version 1 limits the jury’s consideration of that context evidence to things other than the truth
of the matter asserted. That perfectly aligns with how we treat evidence under the hearsay rule.
It is not fair for somebody to be able to put on their entire defense without having to take the
stand and be subject to cross examination. It is unreliable because the person isn’t sitting there
telling their side.

Version 2 is the same approach as version 1, with the exception that the court, for good cause
otherwise ordered, can order that the evidence be admitted for the truth of the matter
asserted. Perhaps the witness died. It’s almost like a residual hearsay rule built into the rule of
completeness.

Judge Welch: There are good points on both sides. In Sanchez, the Court of Appeals went into
why the rule is a trumping rule. Among other things, they looked at the plain language and
placement of the rule. The Supreme Court didn’t say those grounds weren’t good, they asked
the Rules of Evidence Committee to look at those factors. The rule is a rule about fairness. The
fairness argument from a defense perspective is that it is not fair that a prosecutor should be
able to put in only parts of a statement. By only putting in part of a statement, it forces the
defendant to give up their fundamental right to not have to testify at trial. Version 3 starts
where the Court of Appeals left off, and it does more by adding a 403 backstop.

Mr. Nielsen: The Court of Appeals did decide that, but the Supreme Court vacated the opinion.
Version 1 shows why the police investigated the way they did based on the defendant’s
statement.

The committee voted on their preferred version:
e Version1l=5
e Version3=7

Judge Welch: Because the vote is so close and there are good points on both sides, | would
recommend sending a memo to the court stating that the vote was close and presenting both

arguments.

Ms. Parrish: | recommend making the same edits to version 1 that were made to version 2, such
as removal of the word “misleading,” etc.

Mr. Hogle motioned to adopt Judge Welch’s and Ms. Parrish’s recommendations. Ms. Salazar-
Hall seconded and the motion passed unanimously.
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Mr. Nielsen offered to write the dissent and clean up version 1. Judge Welch will write the
majority. The final memo will be distributed to the committee via email for feedback before it is
presented to the Court.

5. Create URE 504 Subcommittee:
The committee did not address this item.
6. URE 404. Supreme Court Summary:

Mr. Lund: We presented the URE 404 memo to the Court. The Court wants the committee to
think carefully about propensity evidence in the context of the doctrine of chances. They don’t
want to move forward until the full package is ready. There was concern about the significance
of this evidence in sexual assault cases, but there is definitely some interest in exploring it. The
concern that a line has to be drawn somewhere otherwise everybody can make the argument
that this evidence is important evidence to their case wasn’t particularly compelling to the
Court. | think they were comfortable with the idea that you would allow this evidence in certain
types of cases because of distinct reasons in those cases and not necessarily open the door to
everything. The question is about the appropriateness of the evidence. This continues to be an
issue that bubbles up at the court level. There is no presumption that they will follow our
recommendation, they are going to wait to make a decision when we’ve completed our work on
the doctrine of chances. They want to see a full package of recommendations.

7. Doctrine of Changes: Subcommittee update:

Judge Welch: The subcommittee needs more time. We are working on minor changes to the
rule, a note that would accompany the rule, and a memo that addresses the committee’s stance
as to any jury instructions on the doctrine of chances. We plan to have something for the next
meeting. We are working on URE 106 right now, so we will probably need longer than the
February meeting.

Ms. Carlquist will join the doctrine of chances subcommittee.
Next Meeting: February 9, 2021, 5:15 pm, Webex video conferencing - Mr. Lund noted that the

February meeting may be canceled or rescheduled sometime in early March, depending on the
subcommittee’s need for time and any legislative work during the session.
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MEMORANDUM

To: THE UTAH SUPREME COURT

From: THE RAPID RESPONSE SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON THE RULES
OF EVIDENCE (HON. RICHARD MCKELVIE, CHRISTOPHER R. HOGLE, AND DALLAS
YOUNG)

RE: SENATE BILL RE: BEHAVIORAL EMERGENCY SERVICES AMENDMENTS

DATE: FEBRUARY 5, 2021

On November 30, 2020, the Rapid Response Subcommittee was asked to discuss with
Senator Daniel Thatcher his proposed Behavioral Emergency Services Amendments, to be
introduced during the 2021 General Session of the Utah Legislature. This subcommittee
previously prepared and forwarded to the Supreme Court proposed amendments to Utah R. Evid.
506 to accomplish objectives stated in a memorandum to the Court dated December 9, 2020.

After reviewing the proposed changes and the accompanying memorandum, the Court
indicated a general inclination to adopt the proposal, but posed two questions to the
subcommittee, viz, (1) how would the rule work in the absence of previously promulgated
standards from the Department of Health; and (2) is the Department of Health in the loop on the
proposal?

Following the receipt of those questions, the members of this subcommittee, along with
Michael Dreschel (Assistant State Court Administrator), reached out to Senator Thatcher, Guy
Dansie (EMS Program Director of the Utah Department of Health, Bureau of Emergency
Medical Services and Preparedness), and Brittany Huff (Assistant Attorney General assigned to
the Department of Health), to address the Court’s questions.

The subcommittee was informed that the Department of Health has been in the loop on
this proposal for some time, and that it is supportive of the proposed privilege. The Department
had not yet, at that point, undertaken to have formal guidelines drafted for the function and scope
of the Behavioral Emergency Services Technician (BEST) position. It was suggested that the
effective dates of the guidelines, once prepared, and an evidentiary rule should be the same. All
participants in the teleconference indicated approval of this approach. Members of the
subcommittee indicated to Senator Thatcher and Mr. Dansie that the subcommittee would
recommend that approach to the Court. Inquiry was recently made on where the Department of
Health stands on drafting the guidelines referenced in proposed Rule 507.1(a)(2)(A). The
subcommittee will update the Court on this when it has received an answer to this inquiry.

More fundamentally, Senator Thatcher, Mr. Dansie, and Ms. Huff expressed their view
that a stand-alone rule, such as Rule 507 for First Responder Peer Support, would be a better
model for their proposed rule. They also indicated that exceptions stated in Rule 507 (and absent
from Rule 506) for child neglect or abuse situations and when the patient is a danger to
himself/herself or others seemed appropriate for a first responder privilege rule. The
subcommittee concurs. Given that Rule 506 currently does not have those exceptions, creating
an exception within Rule 506 that applies to BESTs and not physicians and mental health
therapists would unduly complicate Rule 506.



Accordingly, the members of the subcommittee drafted a proposed stand-alone rule
patterned after the first responder peer support privilege stated in Rule 507. The scope of the
privilege in the new proposal (Rule 507.1) is substantially similar to the scope of the December
9, 2020 proposal, but differs in the following respects:

e  The privilege would apply not only to communications with BESTs, but also to
communications with emergency medical service providers. (507.1(a)(2)(A).) The
subcommittee saw no principled reason to afford behavioral health communications
greater protection than medical health communications. Furthermore, given the
scenarios in which BEST services will likely be dispatched, the scenario will often
call for both medical and behavioral interventions.

e  The exceptions from the privilege stated in Rule 507 for child neglect or abuse, and
danger to patients or others, were included. These exceptions did not appear in the
December 9, 2020 proposal. The two other exceptions from Rule 507
(communications that indicate a person receiving services is “mentally or
emotionally unfit for duty” or “has committed a crime, plans to commit a crime, or
intends to conceal a crime”) were not included because they do not seem to fit the
context and purpose of a first responder/patient privilege.

Otherwise the scope of the privilege does not differ from the scope stated in the December 9,
2020 proposal.

The new proposal has been circulated to Senator Thatcher and Mr. Dansie, and both have
expressed their approval of this draft.



Rule 507.1. Behavioral Or Medical Emergency Services Technician-Patient
(a) Definitions

(a)(1) "Patient" means a person who consults or is examined or interviewed by a
behavioral or medical emergency services technician.

(a)(2) “Behavioral or medical emergency services technician” means a person who

(@)(2)(A) is or is reasonably believed by the patient to be delivering medical, mental or
emotional health services in an emergency context within a scope and in accordance with
guidelines established by the Utah Department of Health as a behavioral emergency
services technician, paramedic, or emergency medical services technician; and

(a)(2)(B) is engaged in the diagnosis or treatment of a mental, emotional, or medical
condition.

(a)(3) "Physician" means a person licensed, or reasonably believed by the patient to be
licensed, to practice medicine in any state.

(a)(4) "Mental health therapist" means a person who

(a)(4)(A) is or is reasonably believed by the patient to be licensed or certified in any state
as a physician, psychologist, clinical or certified social worker, marriage and family
therapist, advanced practice registered nurse designated as a registered psychiatric mental
health nurse specialist, or professional counselor; and

(a)(4)(B) is engaged in the diagnosis or treatment of a mental or emotional condition,
including alcohol or drug addiction.

(b) Statement of the Privilege. A patient has a privilege, during the patient's life, to
refuse to disclose and to prevent any other person from disclosing information that is
communicated in confidence to a medical or behavioral emergency services technician for
the purpose of diagnosing or treating the patient. The privilege applies to:

(b)(1) diagnoses made, treatment provided, or advice given by a medical or behavioral
emergency services technician;

(b)(2) information obtained by a behavioral or medical emergency services technician
through examination of the patient; and

(b)(3) information transmitted among a patient and a behavioral or medical emergency
services technician and other persons who are participating in the diagnosis or treatment
under the direction of a physician or mental health therapist. Such other persons include
guardians or members of the patient's family who are present to further the interest of the
patient because they are reasonably necessary for the transmission of the communications,



or participation in the diagnosis and treatment under the direction of the physician or
mental health therapist.

(¢c) Who May Claim the Privilege. The privilege may be claimed by the patient, or the
guardian or conservator of the patient. The person who was the physician, mental health
therapist, or behavioral or medical emergency services technician at the time of the
communication is presumed to have authority during the life of the patient to claim the
privilege on behalf of the patient.

(d) Exceptions. No privilege exists under paragraph (b) in the following circumstances:

(d)(1) Child Neglect or Abuse. For communications to a behavioral or medical emergency
services technician that is evidence of actual or suspected child neglect or abuse.

(d)(2) Danger to Patient or Others. For communications to a behavioral or medical
emergency services technician that is evidence a patient is a clear and immediate danger to
the patient or others.

(d)(3) Condition as Element of Claim or Defense. For communications relevant to an issue
of the physical, mental, or emotional condition of the patient:

(d)(3)(A) in any proceeding in which that condition is an element of any claim or defense,
or

(d)(3)(B) after the patient's death, in any proceedings in which any party relies upon the
condition as an element of the claim or defense.

(d)(4) Hospitalization for Mental Illness. For communications relevant to an issue in
proceedings to hospitalize the patient for mental illness, if the mental health therapist in the
course of diagnosis or treatment has determined that the patient is in need of
hospitalization; and

(d)(5) Court Ordered Examination. For communications made in the course of, and
pertinent to the purpose of, a court-ordered examination of the physical, mental, or
emotional condition of a patient, whether a party or witness, unless the court in ordering
the examination specifies otherwise.
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JOINT RESOLUTION AMENDING RULES OF EVIDENCE
ON ADMISSIBILITY OF EVIDENCE OF CRIMES OR

OTHER ACTS

2021 GENERAL SESSION
STATE OF UTAH

Chief Sponsor: Stephen G. Handy

Senate Sponsor:

LONG TITLE
General Description:
This resolution amends the Utah Rules of Evidence, Rule 404, on the admissibility of
evidence of crimes or other acts.
Highlighted Provisions:
This resolution:
» amends the Utah Rules of Evidence, Rule 404, on evidence of crimes or other acts to
allow for the admission of evidence of similar crimes of sexual assault; and
» makes technical and conforming changes.
Special Clauses:
This resolution provides a special effective date.
Utah Rules of Evidence Affected:
AMENDS:
Rule 404, Utah Rules of Evidence

Be it resolved by the Legislature of the state of Utah, two-thirds of all members elected to
each of the two houses voting in favor thereof:

As provided in Utah Constitution Article VIIIL, Section 4, the Legislature may amend rules
of procedure and evidence adopted by the Utah Supreme Court upon a two-thirds vote of all

members of both houses of the Legislature:

6 4 T'H
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Section 1. Rule 404, Utah Rules of Evidence is amended to read:

Rule 404. Character Evidence; Crimes or Other Acts.

(a) Character Evidence.

(a) (1) Prohibited Uses. Evidence of a person’s character or character trait is not
admissible to prove that on a particular occasion the person acted in conformity with the
character or trait.

(a) (2) Exceptions for a Defendant or Victim in a Criminal Case. The following
exceptions apply in a criminal case:

(a) (2) (A) a defendant may offer evidence of the defendant’s pertinent trait, and if the
evidence is admitted, the prosecutor may offer evidence to rebut it;

(a) (2) (B) subject to the limitations in Rule 412, a defendant may offer evidence of an
alleged victim’s pertinent trait, and if the evidence is admitted, the prosecutor may:

(a) (2) (B) (i) offer evidence to rebut it; and

(a) (2) (B) (ii) offer evidence of the defendant’s same trait; and

(a) (2) (C) in a homicide case, the prosecutor may offer evidence of the alleged victim’s
trait of peacefulness to rebut evidence that the victim was the first aggressor.

(a) (3) Exceptions for a Witness. Evidence of a witness’s character may be admitted
under Rules 607, 608, and 609.

(b) Crimes, Wrongs, or Other Acts.

(b) (1) Prohibited Uses. Evidence of a crime, wrong, or other act is not admissible to
prove a person’s character in order to show that on a particular occasion the person acted in
conformity with the character.

(b) (2) Permitted Uses; Notice in a Criminal Case. This evidence may be admissible
for another purpose, such as proving motive, opportunity, intent, preparation, plan, knowledge,
identity, absence of mistake, or lack of accident. On request by a defendant in a criminal case,
the prosecutor must:

(b) (2) (A) provide reasonable notice of the general nature of any such evidence that the
prosecutor intends to offer at trial; and

(b) (2) (B) do so before trial, or during trial if the court excuses lack of pretrial notice
on good cause shown.

(¢) Evidence of Similar Crimes in Child-Molestation Cases.
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(c¢) (1) Permitted Uses. In a criminal case in which a defendant is accused of child
molestation, the court may admit evidence that the defendant committed any other acts of child
molestation to prove a propensity to commit the crime charged.

(c) (2) Disclosure. If the prosecution intends to offer this evidence it shall provide
reasonable notice in advance of trial, or during trial if the court excuses pretrial notice on good
cause shown.

(¢) (3) For purposes of this rule “child molestation” means an act committed in relation
to a child under the age of 14 which would, if committed in this state, be a sexual offense or an
attempt to commit a sexual offense.

(c) (4) Rule 404(c) does not limit the admissibility of evidence otherwise admissible
under Rule 404(a), 404(b), 404(d), or any other rule of evidence.

(d) Evidence of Similar Crimes in Sexual Assault Cases.

(d) (1) Permitted Uses. In a criminal case in which a defendant is accused of sexual

assault, the court may admit evidence that the defendant committed another act of sexual assault

to prove a propensity to commit the crime charged. Evidence that the defendant committed

another act of sexual assault may be considered on any matter to which the evidence is relevant.

(d) (2) Disclosure to the Defendant. If the prosecution intends to offer evidence that

the defendant committed another act of sexual assault, the prosecution must disclose the evidence

to the defendant, including any witness statement and summary of the expected testimony.

(d) (3) Definition of "Sexual Assault." As used in this paragraph (d), "sexual assault"

means any crime under federal or state law that would, if committed in this state, be a sexual

offense, or an attempt to commit a sexual offense.

(d) (4) Effect on Other Rules. This rule does not limit the admissibility of evidence

otherwise admissible under Rule 404(a), 404(b), 404(c), or any other rule of evidence.
Section 2. Effective date.

This resolution takes effect upon approval by a constitutional two-thirds vote of all

members elected to each house.
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URE 512. Victim Communications

At the conclusion of the 2019 general session, the Utah legislature adopted House Joint
Resolution 3 (H.J.R 3), creating a new rule of evidence regarding confidential communications made
by victims, in conjunction with House Bill 53 (now 77-38-401, et seq). The Committee worked with
the Sponsor, Representative Lowry Snow, throughout the 2019 session providing feedback and
recommendations. Representative Snow agreed to include a delayed effective date of July 31, 2019,
allowing the Court to adopt its own version of the rule no later than July 30, 2019, at which point the
resolution would not take effect.

The Committee presented a proposed draft to the Court on July 17, 2019 (Version 1).
Representative Snow sent a letter to Mike Drechsel and Cathy Dupont expressing his dissatisfaction
with Version 1 and asking the Court not to adopt it. The Court felt it was important for the Committee
to take time to carefully consider the Court’s feedback and Rep. Snow’s concerns. Rather than rush
that work, the Court allowed H.J.R 3 to go into effect.

The Committee worked closely with Rep. Snow on a second draft (Version 2). Rep. Snow
expressed his approval of Version 2, stating that he believed it comported with the Legislature’s
intent. Specifically, Rep. Snow felt strongly that all of the disclosures allowed under (d)(4) were good
policy because defendants would have access to Brady material under (e)(1)(B)(i). In presenting
Version 2 to the Court, the Committee expressed the following two concerns:

1) The Utah Constitution seems to reserve the right to create rules of evidence to the
Judiciary, with the right of the legislature limited to amendment of those rules. By
creating a rule out of whole cloth, the legislature appears to be running afoul of the
Constitution. The Court’s adoption of URE 512 may set a dangerous precedent.


https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title77/Chapter38/77-38-S401.html

2) The breadth of the disclosures allowed under the rule that exclude the defendant
without judicial review is not good policy. Under subsection (d)(4), victim advocates
may disclose confidential victim communications to a long list of individuals, with the
exception of the defendant. Nothing prevents the individuals to whom the advocate
discloses from further disclosing those communications to third parties, and yet the
privilege is maintained.

On February 19, 2020, the Court made one grammatical change to Version 2 and approved it
for public comment. However, the Court shared the Committee’s concerns with the breadth of the
disclosures in (d)(4) and posed a question about the procedures for filing a motion under (e)(2).

After a 45-day comment period, the Court received two comments (attached). After careful
consideration, the Committee made the following changes:

Incorporated Mr. Drechsel’s recommendation (line 46);

Changed the title of (e) to “exceptions that waive the privilege” to maintain consistency
with the language in URE 507 and URE 504 (line 57)

Added a reference to clarify that URE 510 applies to this rule (line 59);

Moved three disclosures from paragraph (d) to paragraph (e) (lines 76-83); and

Added a reference to the rules of criminal procedure in (e)(2) (line 101).

Since April 2020, the Committee has reached out to Representative Snow a number of times
for feedback on the changes contemplated in Version 3. Unfortunately, the Committee has yet to
receive a response. The Committee continues to have the same concerns that it expressed in February
2020, but if the Court determines that adoption of a new rule on victim communications is in the best
interest of the Judiciary, the Committee feels that Version 3 of Rule 512 is the best version.


https://www.utcourts.gov/utc/rules-comment/wp-content/uploads/sites/31/2020/02/URE-512-Redlined-for-comment-2-20-20.pdf

URE 512 Draft: April 14, 2020
(VERSION 3)

Rule 512. Victim communications.

(a) Definitions.

(a)(1) "Advocacy services" means the same as that term is defined in UCA § 77-38-
403.

(a)(2) "Confidential communication" means a communication that is intended to be
confidential between a victim and a victim advocate for the purpose of obtaining
advocacy services as defined in UCA § 77-38-403.

(a)(3) "Criminal justice system victim advocate" means the same as that term is
defined in UCA § 77-38-403.

(a2)(4) "Health care provider" means the same as that term is defined in UCA 8§ 78B-
3-403.

(a)(5) "Mental health therapist" means the same as that term is defined in UCA §
58-60-102.

(a)(6) "Victim" means an individual defined as a victim in UCA § 77-38-403.

(a)(7) "Victim advocate" means the same as that term is defined in UCA § 77-38-
403.

(b) Statement of the Privilege. A victim communicating with a victim advocate has a
privilege during the victim's life to refuse to disclose and to prevent any other person from
disclosing a confidential communication.

(c) Who May Claim the Privilege. The privilege may be claimed by:

(c)(1) the victim;

(c)(2) engaged-ina-confidentialcommunication,—er-the guardian or conservator of
the victim engaged-in-a-confidential-communication-if the guardian or conservator is

not the accused; and-

(c)(3) -Anndividual-whe-is-athe victim advocate at-the-time-of-a-confidential

communication-is-presumed-to-have-autherity-during the life of the victim-te-claim
I il behalf of the vietim.

(d) Disclosures That Do Not Waive the Privilege. The confidential communication may

be disclosed in the following circumstances without waiving the privilege in paragraph (b):

(d)(1) the confidential communication is disclosed by a criminal justice system victim
advocate for the purpose of providing advocacy services, and the disclosure is to a
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URE 512 Draft: April 14, 2020
(VERSION 3)

law enforcement officer, health care provider, mental health therapist, domestic
violence shelter employee, an employee of the Utah Office for Victims of Crime, a
member of a multidisciplinary team assembled by a Children’s Justice Center or law
enforcement agency, or a parent or guardian if the victim is a minor and the parent
or quardian is not the accused;

(d)(2) the confidential communication is with a criminal justice system victim
advocate, and the criminal justice system victim advocate must disclose the
confidential communication to a prosecutor under UCA 8§ 77-38-405.

(e) Exceptions That Waive the Privilege.

(e)(1) In addition to waivers under URE 510, the following disclosures waive the

privilege in paragraph (b):

(e)(1)(A) the victim, or the victim’s guardian or conservator, if the guardian or
conservator is not the accused, provides written, informed, and voluntary
consent for the disclosure, and the written disclosure contains:

(e)(D)(A)(i) the specific confidential communication subject to
disclosure;

(e)(1)(A)(ii) the limited purpose of the disclosure;

(e)(1)(A)(iii) the name of the individual or party to which the specific
confidential communication may be disclosed; and

(e)(1)(A)(iv) a warning that the disclosure will waive the privilege;

(e)(1)(B) the confidential communication is required to be disclosed under

Title 62A, Chapter 4a, Child and Family Services, or UCA § 62A-3-305;

(e)(1)(C) the confidential communication is evidence of a victim being in clear

and immediate danger to the victim’s self or others;

(e)(1)(D) the confidential communication is evidence that the victim has
committed a crime, plans to commit a crime, or intends to conceal a crime;

(e)(1)(E) the confidential communication is with a criminal justice system
victim advocate, and a court determines, after the victim and the defense
attorney have been notified and afforded an opportunity to be heard at an in
camera review, that:

(e)(L)(E)(i) the probative value of the confidential communication and
the interest of justice served by the admission of the confidential
communication substantially outweigh the adverse effect of the
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URE 512 Draft: April 14, 2020
(VERSION 3)

admission of the confidential communication on the victim or the
relationship between the victim and the criminal justice system victim
advocate; or

(e)(L)(E)(ii) the confidential communication is exculpatory evidence,
including impeachment evidence.

(e)(2) A request for a hearing and in camera review under paragraph (e)(1)(B) may
be made by any party by motion, pursuant to the Rules of Criminal Procedure. The
court shall give all parties and the victim notice of any hearing and an opportunity to

be heard.
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URE 512 Victim Communications
Evidence Advisory Committee Minutes
April 14, 2020

Keisa Williams: A draft of URE 512 was presented to the Supreme Court. They made a
grammatical change and sent it out for public comment. The rule received one comment and is
now back with the Committee for feedback and any necessary revisions.

John Lund: The public comment addressed unintentional disclosures and asked whether the rule
only addresses intentional disclosures. The question for the Evidence Advisory Committee is: Are
waivers treated the same in this privilege as they are in other privileges?

Judge Bates: After reading the comment, | compared the way we drafted exceptions to the rule in
512 (as far as what waived and didn’t waive privilege) to the other rules of evidence. It might be
more consistent with the way we’ve structured exceptions in other rules, to move subsections
(d)(2) and (d)(3) down to subsection (e) so that those circumstances do waive the privilege. In
other rules, when the holder of the privilege does something that requires somebody else to
disclose the confidential communication because of a public safety threat, that disclosure
functions as a waiver of the privilege.

John Lund: The right of an attorney to disclose information if he/she is concerned a crime may be
committed by a client is set up as a waiver rather than an exception to a privilege.

Judge Bates: | agree. In that situation, the disclosed communication becomes admissible in court
and a privilege no longer exists in regard to that communication. If a victim does something that
poses a public safety threat and an advocate is required to disclose the communication, then it
ought to waive the privilege as it would in other rules.

Dallas Young: Under the attorney/client privilege it’s called an exception. The net result is the
same, but it’s called an exception as opposed to a waiver.

John Lund: In subsection (a) of URE 510 (Miscellaneous Matters), the privilege is waived if the
holder of the privilege fails to take reasonable precautions against inadvertent disclosure or
voluntarily discloses or consents to the disclosure. That’s the broader treatment of waivers that |
think would apply to the 512 privilege like all the rest.

Ed Havas: Is there a legitimate distinction between an exception and a waiver? Judge Bates
noted in the attorney/client rule that there are exceptions to the privilege allowing the
communication to be disclosed without waiving the privilege. That seems to be preferable
language. The rest of the privilege ought not simply evaporate because of some conduct that
might follow the exception.



Dallas Young: It makes more sense to carve out the communication in terms of an exception as
opposed to a waiver. Criminal law in regard to waivers requires knowledge of a criminal right and
an intentional relinquishment of that right. That doesn’t seem to match up with what’s described
in (d)(2) and (d)(3).

Judge Bates: The reason the subcommittee structured the rule the way it did was because the
original legislation was unclear about whether a disclosure would function as an exception or a
waiver of the privilege. What I’m hearing is that maybe some of the disclosures in (d) are more
appropriately couched not as disclosures that do not waive the privilege, but as disclosures that
are exceptions to the privilege. If there is no known relinquishment of a right, maybe we ought to
call (d)(2) and (d)(3) exceptions.

John Lund: (d)(1) should also be included. Dallas Young: Suggested changing the language in
line 42 to read, “these are the exceptions to the privilege.”

Ed Havas: That strikes me as consistent with the intent of the draft. If we’re saying these
disclosures don’t waive the privilege, in essence we’re saying the disclosures are excepted from
the privilege but it doesn’t mean the privilege is waived if you take advantage of that exception.

Chris Hogle: In the attorney/client privilege rule (URE 504), under subsection (d) the first
exception to the privilege is the crime/fraud exception. | don’t know that we want to borrow that
phraseology for 512 because in the lawyer/client context, exceptions are things that don’t apply
regardless of the intent of the holder of the privilege. I like the way things are now. | don’t see a
need to change the phraseology of 512 because “disclosures that do not waive the privilege”
means that those disclosures do not affect the applicability of the privilege.

John Lund: On balance, I’m leaning the way Chris is for substantive reasons and because
“disclosures that do not waive the privilege” is phrased the way the drafters preferred. Unless we
can provide the Court with an important reason not to keep that phraseology, then we ought to
leave it the way it is. We need a reason to warrant another round of revisions.

Judge Bates: In my mind the Committee is discussing two issues:
1. Has the Committee correctly identified waivers and exceptions in (d) and (e)? And what
is the effect of the disclosures?
2. Do (d)(2), (d)(2), and (d)(3) belong under (d) or (e)?

I agree with Chris that the language structure should stay the way it is. And I think subsections
(d)(1), (d)(2), and (d)(3) should be moved to (e). Example: A victim communicates to a victim
advocate that they are going to commit or have committed a crime. The advocate now has to
disclose that under (d)(2) or (d)(3). If the disclosure does not result in a waiver or revocation of
the privilege, it loses some of its effect. A law enforcement officer might act on it and go talk to
the victim, but the disclosure still can’t be used in any evidentiary proceeding in court. Part of the
reason we would want to call that a waiver and stick it down under (e) is so that if the prosecutor
charges the victim with a crime or a civil action is filed related to what the victim was intending
to do, the statement to the victim advocate can be used as evidence. The way the rule is structured



right now, the statement couldn’t be used as evidence because the disclosure didn’t waive the
privilege.

John Lund: There may be a fundamental problem with that construct. Doctors are required to
disclose a certain amount of information, evidence of sexual abuse for example, but those
scenarios aren’t included in the privilege rule itself. None of the other rules include specific
disclosures that waive the privilege and specific disclosures that don’t.

Judge Bates: Isn’t subsection (d)(2) in the physician/patient rule (communications relevant to
proceedings to hospitalize patients for mental illness), similar to 512? Those communications are
exceptions to the privilege and no privilege exists.

Tenielle Brown: The child abuse mandatory reporter statutes specify the minimum amount of

disclosure so as not to waive the privilege. Sometimes if it’s not in the statute itself it will be in
common law interpreting the statute. In certain circumstances, there’s no waiver even if some

amount was disclosed pursuant to the child abuse mandatory reporting requirements.

Deborah Bulkeley: 1 tend to agree with Judges Bates, but didn’t the Supreme Court reject a
previous draft of 512 that made some of those disclosures waivers?

Judge Bates: Rep. Snow was more worried about the stuff in (e) and (d)(4) and (5). URE 507 is
similar to URE 512 in that we drafted it out of whole cloth at the request of the legislature. In 507,
the exceptions under subsection (d) waive the privilege. Those exceptions are very similar to
(d)(1)-(3) in 512, but the way we have 512 structured the privilege still exists under those same
circumstances.

Chris Hogle: Should there be a distinction about where the privilege applies? When a victim tells
an advocate they are going to commit crime, maybe that disclosure ought to be admissible in a
case against the victim, but not admissible in a case against the perpetrator.

Judge Jones: From a rule construction standpoint my concern is articulating one privilege
differently than the other privileges (exception vs. waiver). If we do, the question becomes
whether the catchall waiver in URE 510 applies to 512? 1f 510 is intended to apply to all
privileges across the board, then we need to use “exception” in 512 so that we aren’t sending a
message that waivers apply differently in that context.

John Lund: | agree. (d) = exceptions. (e) = things that waive the privilege. We could include an
intro to subsection (e) that says, “in addition to a waiver that occurs under the auspices of URE
510, the following are things that waive the privilege.” That would provide some coordination
between the rules.

Judge Bates: Suggest getting Rep. Snow’s input about (d)(1), (d)(2), and (d)(3) before the
subcommittee redrafts Rule 512 to find out how strongly he feels about protecting them. In
addition, I agree that we should include John’s suggested intro to (e).



Chris Hogle: 1 think the exception language in URE 507 is a good model. When we go back to
Rep. Snow we should also address whether he thought about the application of the privilege in a
case against the victim rather than the perpetrator.

Mike Drechsel: Rep. Snow’s version of 512 in the joint resolution structured (d)(1), (d)(2), and
(d)(3) as exceptions so | think we know where he stands on that. But | do think the question of
whether it applies in a case involving a different perpetrator or criminal action is interesting.

Motion: John Neilsen made a motion to table redrafting the rule for 30 days to get Rep.
Snow’s feedback. Judge Jones seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

November 10, 2020

Judge Bates: The URE 512 subcommittee reached out to Representative Snow asking for
feedback following the Supreme Court conference, but he hasn’t responded. The Court’s
comments addressed the waiver sections in (d)(2) and (d)(3). The rule draft has been edited to
account for the Court’s questions. I recommend sending the edited version of the rule to the
Supreme Court for consideration. The rule in effect now isn’t clear to judges, prosecutors, and
defense attorneys exactly how all of the exceptions in the rule apply and whether or not the
privilege applies or does not apply.

After further discussion, the Committee will vote on Judge Bates’ recommendation at the next
meeting.
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4 messages

Judge Matthew Bates <mbates@utcourts.gov> Tue, Apr 21, 2020 at 3:33 PM
To: visnow@le.utah.gov
Cc: Keisa Williams <keisaw@utcourts.gov>, Michael Drechsel <michaelcd@utcourts.gov>

Representative Snow,

I hope this email finds you healthy and well. I'm reaching out to you for some help with our draft
amendment to Rule 512. As you hopefully remember, you and I met several weeks ago to review the
amendment to the Rule, and you provided some input that was very helpful to us in adhering to the
legislative intent of the privilege. After that meeting, the Supreme Court reviewed the draft, made a small
grammatical change, and sent it out for public comment. The proposed amendment received one public
comment.

The committee discussed that comment last week and then asked me to contact you with a question about
the scope of the privilege and the effect of disclosures under subsections (d)(2) and (d)(3) of our
amendment. Those sections permit disclosure of the communication when the communication is evidence
of the "victim being in clear and immediate danger to the victim's self or others" or when the
communication is evidence that "the victim has committee a crime, plans to commit a crime, or intends to
conceal a crime." But subsection (2) states that such disclosures do not waive the privilege, meaning the
communications still would not be admissible in any court proceeding.

This is inconsistent with how other rules of privilege treat such disclosures. For example, the peer-support
privilege, Rule 507, which was created by the legislature a few years ago, does not apply in the
circumstances described in subsections (d)(2) and (d)(3) of our proposed amendment. The attorney-client
privilege, Rule 504, does not apply if the services of the lawyer were sought or obtained to enable or anyone
to commit or plan to commit a crime or fraud. And, the husband-wife privilege, Rule 502, does not apply to
any communication made to enable or aid anyone to commit, plan, or conceal a crime or tort. Given the
scope of these other privileges, the committee felt that to be consistent that subsections (d)(2) and (d)(3)
should be moved to subsection (e), which would make any communications disclosed under those
subsections admissible in court, just like the other privilege rules.

But because this is a privilege that was created by the legislature, it is important to us that we honor the
legislative intent, and we would appreciate your input. Should the communications described in subsections
(d)(2) or (d)(3) be admissible in court? I attached a copy of the draft amendment just in case you don't
have one handy.

I imagine you probably did not expect to still be involved in this more than a year after your bill passed.
But this is an unusual circumstance where the Supreme Court has asked us to revise a rule created by the
legislature. And your input has been extremely helpful. So please know that we value your time and
attention to help us get this right. I'd be happy to chat by phone or video conference if that's easier.

Matthew Bates

Judge, Utah Third District Court
801-842-69369

-D URE-512-Redlined-for-comment-2-20-20.pdf
56K

Keisa Williams <keisaw@utcourts.gov> Tue, May 5, 2020 at 2:36 PM
To: jearlton@le.utah.gov, Michael Drechsel <michaelcd@utcourts.gov>

Jacqueline,


https://www.utcourts.gov/resources/rules/ure/view.html?title=Rule%20507%20First%20responder%20peer%20support.&rule=0507.htm
https://www.utcourts.gov/resources/rules/ure/view.html?title=Rule%20504%20Lawyer-client.&rule=0504.htm
https://www.utcourts.gov/resources/rules/ure/view.html?title=Rule%20502%20Husband-wife.&rule=0502.htm
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=ac79eae285&view=att&th=1719ea931e09a5ed&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_k9ae2wt20&safe=1&zw

Below is an email from Judge Bates to Rep. Snow with the latest information on URE 512. Let me know if this doesn't
answer the questions you sent me in that separate email or if you need more information.

Thanks,
Keisa
[Quoted text hidden]

Keisa Williams

Associate General Counsel
Administrative Office of the Courts
450 South State Street

P.O. Box 140241

Salt Lake City, UT 84114-0241
Work Cell: 385-227-1426

Email: keisaw@utcourts.gov

-D URE-512-Redlined-for-comment-2-20-20.pdf
56K

Lowry Snow <visnow@le.utah.gov> Tue, May 5, 2020 at 3:16 PM
To: Judge Matthew Bates <mbates@utcourts.gov>
Cc: Keisa Williams <keisaw@utcourts.gov>, Michael Drechsel <michaelcd@utcourts.gov>

Judge Bates,

Thank you for your email. | apologize for not responding sooner. Somehow in the press of dealing with
multiple matters, your email escaped my attention. I'm working on the issues raised in your email now with
legislative counsel and will respond shortly. Thank you for your patience.

Rep Snow

Representative V. Lowry Snow
visnow@le.utah.gov
435-703-3688

912 West 1600 South, Suite 200
St. George, UT 84770

From: Judge Matthew Bates <mbates@utcourts.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Lowry Snow <visnow@le.utah.gov>

Cc: Keisa Williams <keisaw@utcourts.gov>; Michael Drechsel <michaelcd@utcourts.gov>
Subject: Rule 512

[Quoted text hidden]

Mbates <mbates@utcourts.gov> Thu, May 7, 2020 at 3:06 PM
To: Lowry Snow